Max Skinner

From: Bookings Midsussex <bookings.midsussex@glendale-services.co.uk>
Sent: 10 September 2024 13:01

To: parksopenspaces

Subject: Re: FW: event management plan

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Thanks Jax

This is one for WSCC and Sussex Police. Might be best, though, to drop Janet a line just to confirm
Kind regards
Nigel

OnThu, 5 Sept 2024 at 10:16, parksopenspaces <parksopenspaces@midsussex.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Nigel,

We haven’ had any enquiry through on this one, do we need to contact direct or was this a WSCC due to the
volume?

Thanks in advance,
Kind regards,

Jax

From: Bookings Midsussex <bookings.midsussex@glendale-services.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 8:48 AM

Tos Janet Lavea. [

Subject: Re: event management plan

Thanks Janet and good to catch up with you again

| regret in my new role | no longer manage Road Closures nor Events outside MSDC property
However, | will contact relevant parties at MSDC (Road Closures & SAG) to endorse the importance
of this event, volume of attendance, traffic management, road closure impact on neighbouring
sports clubs and residents and Emergency Services and Councillor liaison regarding public
nuisance and demonstrations

My best wishes for the event

Kind regards

Nigel



On Wed, 28 Aug 2024 at 16:30, Janet Laveau ||| G . ot-:

Dear Nigel,

| hope this finds you well. | have prepared the Event Management Plan for our annual International
Association of Scientologists (IAS) Event. | however sent it to your old email address. | called MSDC
and they directed me to send this address.

We do not yet have final confirmation of the date, however we are preparing for the 1st week-end of
October or potentially the 2nd week-end. | have attached the Management Plan.

A point | wanted to ask for your input on is with regards to temporary signage to direct traffic to
appropriate parking.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.
Sincerely,
Janet

Janet Kenyon Laveau

Trustee and Director of External Affairs

Church of Scientology Religious Education College Inc
Saint Hill Manor

East Grinstead, W Sussex, RH19 4JY

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachment(s) are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended
recipient. If you receive it in error, please do not read. Instead, please forward it back to us immediately by return e-mail and
promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product
privilege by the transmission of this message.

Church of Scientology Religious Education College Inc. is a non-profit association limited with liability incorporated in South
Australia (CBS #A5172) and registered in England (Bro18355). Registered agent in the UK: Peter Hodkin, Solicitor, 42-44
Copthorne Road, Felbridge RH19 2N5

Kind regards
Mid Sussex Glendale Bookings Desk
Glendale Services Outdoor Leisure

bookings.midsussex@glendale-services.co.uk

07511 026023
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This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions presented are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of Parkwood Leisure Holdings Ltd and Alston Investments Ltd, and their subsidiaries or subcontractors. If
you are not the intended recipient please be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or
copying of this email is strictly proh bited. This email, and any attachments, have been scanned for known viruses. However, Parkwood Leisure Holdings
Ltd and Alston Investments Ltd, and their subsidiaries or subcontractors can accept no liability for any damage or loss caused by this email or by any
attachments. You are recommended to scan any attachments to this email for viruses before opening them. Please note that Parkwood Leisure Holdings
Ltd and Alston Investments Ltd, and their subsidiaries monitor all emails for compliance in line with their IT Acceptable Use Policy.

Parkwood Leisure Holdings Ltd (No. 8923607) and Alston Investments Ltd (No. 08837616)
Registered Office: The Stables, Duxbury Hall Road, Chorley, PR7 4AT

Please consider the environment before printing this email

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from
disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third
party making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any
attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the
named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or
forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this
email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within this email and any
attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken
precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your
own virus checks before accessing this email and any attachments. Except where required by law,
we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with
this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and
any attachments.

Kind regards

Mid Sussex Glendale Bookings Desk

Glendale Services Outdoor Leisure
bookings.midsussex@glendale-services.co.uk
07511 026023
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